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26 November 2019 

Dear XXXXXXXXXX,  
 
Thank you for your emails of 29 October and 31 October in which you requested the following 
information: 
 

“The 1981 report in question was filed by an unnamed Captain of the Royal Military Police' 
Special Investigations Branch. It addressed an inquiry into the disappearance of a Royal 
Marine, Alan Addis, the previous year, 1980. 

 
“The quotes provided in my initial enquiry were extracted from that report. In particular, the 
report mentioned that it, the 1981 SIB report, would be followed-up by further reports filed by 
authorities in the jurisdiction where Alan Addis disappeared (the Falkland Islands). 

 
“Would it be possible for the titles and nature of the aforementioned documents to be 
specified, along with the agencies which produced and concurrently hold them? This is so as 
to determine their relevance.” 

 
I am treating your correspondence as a request for information under the Freedom of Information 
Act 2000.  
 
A search for the information has now been completed within the Ministry of Defence, and I can 
confirm that after your clarification, the information in scope of your request (further reports filed by 
authorities in the jurisdiction where Alan Addis disappeared, their titles and nature) are not held.  
 
Under Section 16 of the Act (Advice and Assistance) you may find it helpful to note that information 
held by the MOD suggests that the report you are requesting was never received by the Royal 
Military Police and that it was lost in the Argentine occupation of the Falkland Islands. You may 
wish to contact the Royal Falkland Islands Police to confirm whether they still hold any information 
regarding the disappearance of Marine (Mne) Addis.   
 
The redacted copies of the Royal Military Police Interim reports dated 30 July 1981 and 27 
November 1981 have previously been published under FOIA on the gov.uk website. If you have 
not already done so, you can access them by using the following link: 
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/
654082/2017-07541.pdf.  
 
To be helpful, a copy of the Board of Inquiry investigation, which was released under a previous 
FOI request, is enclosed.  
 
 

mailto:ArmySec-Group@mod.uk
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/654082/2017-07541.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/654082/2017-07541.pdf


If you have any queries regarding the content of this letter, please contact this office in the first 
instance.  Following this, if you wish to complain about the handling of your request, or the content 
of this response, you can request an independent internal review by contacting the Information 
Rights Compliance team, Ground Floor, MOD Main Building, Whitehall, SW1A 2HB (e-mail CIO-
FOI-IR@mod.uk). Please note that any request for an internal review should be made within 40 
working days of the date of this response.  
 
If you remain dissatisfied following an internal review, you may raise your complaint directly to the 
Information Commissioner under the provisions of Section 50 of the Freedom of Information Act. 
Please note that the Information Commissioner will not normally investigate your case until the 
MOD internal review process has been completed. The Information Commissioner can be 
contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, 
SK9 5AF. Further details of the role and powers of the Information Commissioner can be found on 
the Commissioner's website at https://ico.org.uk/. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
XXXXX 
Army Secretariat  
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